
Galer 3e Jacobe, 
Attentic·n ~ Shi 1 y 4'!crin , 
22 H st !10th ~ t· ect, 
i.'l'"w Yor1 Cl~y .. 

'l\he f'ollo"'r:l'n is for ;vour i nfonna.tirm in co nectl on wt th 

rr:r 1~111. 

(1) I have a bs.nk acoo1.mt in GtJrmany in 'JIY oun name, no .187067/95 

1-11 th ·the D7c•asdner Bank, F'1.' nkfuPb a/ .. '1 , Gallus 1 nl·1go "'(. ,,'tf uif'e has 

power f attorney f~r this account. 

The Gex.,.,an (kJVt!!!"nmant tramJfers t o this account each month 

my l'p-ension". ThtH'IZ is l1~ver vory m'Uch money in this account because 

I tran s!'cr· the bt-l an cc tro~1 time t !') time to my New York Account with 

the Chase Manhattan Bank. at 25 Broadvm.y, New Yo:r·k City. 

(2) I have a t1heaking Account . n ?few York with the Chase Manhattan 

Bank, 25 Broadwa:y • and they also hold fo:r me at the present time some 

u.s. Bonde or N~toa in their Trust Department. 

(3) I have a Checld .... Tl Aocormt with the Chase t-tnnhattan Bank1 

lhLIO Broadway. 'My snla.ry f.,..~m the University of Chicago is regularly 

transferred to thi~ aoc(lurtt. My o.ooounta.nt, Geor·ge Shimmerlik at 

11!1 0 Broadlctay baa pm·rer Af att,...,mey f.or this account and he draws on 

this aoo~unt to nay my hospital bills and auoh other bills as I transmit 

to him for pay, nt. 

(4) My reru la.!' in C!')Pte Ctmle s fr m th<. Un lversi ty ,1' Ghicag under 

o. research g:r-ant nf the ·National Institutes of Health. This grant pnys 

my salary. !t also pays my travP.-1 expenses, including my hotel bills 



in th United States - outside of Chic ago - and ~t pays for 

sec~etarial services . 

($) ~~ nensiorl' in Gormuny is based on: Wicdorgutmaohungsbesche id 

des Herrn Bundesministers d s I11neren vom 22. Olttohel~ 19;::7- II ., W 2• 4 • 

3. Szi.- 1- .. ! y "nonsionn dll stop on my d ath but my uifo 13 

ent1 t lcd to a "pen[.'i on 11 lvhich amounts t l,J.O ' of 75f of :-that the 

German Government has been paying m • In case of my death the addres s 

of tho office to notify ts as f~llows: Oberfinanzdirektion 

Duesse l dorf , Abteilung fuor Zoello 1md Verbrauchsteuern, 1. uesscl do1•f, 

Wes t Germany ., 

(6) My sec retary at the University or Chicago ca. heln out with 
' 

any matters dealing with th Univer .. ity . She l s :.rs. noreen 1"1ann . 

He r address is: rl'he Research Inst tutes , the ~Jn1V01'Si ty of Chicago , 

Chi cago 37 , Illinois. Sh can be .. cached ve."" tht tcJ phone at 

extension 3715 at ··HdH·ay 5-0800 . 

SincorE..ly y u rs , 

LE'Io Szilard 



GABRIEL GALEF 

ViCTOR JACOBS 

HENRY MAYER 

$HIRLEY CHERIN 

• WI LLIAM M. IVLER 

NATHAN H. ELMAN 

4
N . Y . & CONN . BARS 

LAW OFFICES 

GALEF & JACOBS 

2 2 EAST 40!H STREET 

NEw YoRK 16, N.Y. 

Dr. Leo Szilard 
Memorial Hospital 
Room 812 
444 East 68th Street 
New York 21, N.Y. 

Dear Dr. Szilard: 

August 22, 1960 

As we discussed, I have prepared and enclose 
herewith a list of Savings Banks in the City 

MURRAY HILL 3 · 7866 

CABLE: " VICLEF" 

of New York, insured by the F.I.D.C. If you 
secretary calls the banks you select they will 
mail you the appropriate forms for the opening 
of an account. 

I also enclose herewith the form of affidavit 
required by the New York State Tax Commission 
in cases where no residence is alleged of a 
decedent whose will is probated in New York. 
I would appreciate your supplying me with the 
general information requested in the said form. 

I checked to ascertain the general cost involved 
in buying and selling U.S. Treasury Bonds. I 
was advised that the expense depends upon the 
amount of Treasury Bonds purchased 1 for example 
one bond of $1,000 .00 would cost about $2.50 
to buy and a like amount to sell, ten bonds 
$1.25 to buy and to sell, and fifty bonds 
approximately $.32 to buy and a like amount to 
sell. 

If there is any information in addition to the 
above which you require, please do not hesitate 
to call upon me . 

mk 

Enc. 



BANKS 

American Irving Savings Bank 
335 Broadway 

The Greenwich Savings Bank 
36th St. & Broadway 

The N.Y. Savings Bank 
8th Avenue & 14th St. 

Union Dime Savings Bank 
261 Madison Avenue 

The Manhattan Savings 
3C$5 Madison Avenue 
Bowery Savings Bank 
110 East 42nd St. 

Bank 

Emigrant Industrial savings Bank 
5 East 42nd Street 

Franklin Savings Bank 
8th Avenue & 42nd Street 

Exclsior Savings Bank 
221 W. 57th St. 

Bank for Savings in the 
City of New York 
280 4th Avenue 

Broadway Savings Bank 
250 W. 23rd Street 

Central Savings Bank 
Broadway and 73rd St. 

Dry Dock Savings Bank 
742 Lexington Ave. 

East River Savings Bank 
41 Rockfeller Plaza 

Seaman's Bank for Savings 
546 5th Avenue 

wo-6-0350 

LA-4-8800 

AL-5-2000 

OX-5-2300 

MU-8-3000 

OX-7-1414 

MU-2-0900 

PE-6-3000 

CI-7-6400 

AL-4-1000 

OR-5-3250 

SU-7-4500 

PL-3-0600 

C0-7-4200 

HA-2-3242 



GABR IEL GALEF 

VICTOR JACOBS 

HENRY MAYER 

LAW OFFICES 

GALEF & JACOBS 

2 2 EAST 40TH STREET 

NEW YORK 16, N.Y. 

MURRAY HILL 3 7866 

CABLE:' ' VICLEF" 

5 H IRLEY CHER IN 

· wiLLIAM M.lvLER 

NATHAN H. ELMAN 

• N . Y & CONN . BARS 

August 31, 1960 

Dr.Leo Szilard 
Memorial Hospital, Room 812 
444 East 68th Street 
New York 21, N.Y. 

Dear Doctor Szilard: 

Re: Metropolitan Life Ins . Co. 
Policy No. 7 944 231-C 

Today I received the original of the enclosed Thermofax 
copy of letter addressed to you by Metropolitan Life 
Insurance Company, together with your above identified 
policy. 

I am retaining the policy with your other personal 
papers for the time being. 

As indicated by the insurance company, the renewal 
premium of $886.48 is now due and payable, although 
the policy renewal term does not commence until November 
17,1960. If you wish to deduct the cash dividend of 
$170.38 rather than allow it to remain in the policy, 
the renewal premium will be $716.10. 

To facilitate matters and keep the record clear, 
will you be kind enough to send me your check for 
either of the aforementioned sums payable to Metropolitan 
Life Insurance Company and I willforward it to the 
appropriate office with a covering letter, copy of which 
I will send to you. 

My kindest regards to Mrs.Szilard and yourself. 

Sin~erely, 

' b~·fd {fez____ 
Shirley therin 

rn Enc. 



_Uss Shirley Cherin, 
o/o Galef & Jacobs , 
22 .bast l10th Street , 
lew York 16 , ~ .Y. 

Dear Miss Cherin, 

Sopte~bcr 9, 1960. 

Ln resr,onse to your letter of August 31, I am one losing 

a check for ~:·7 16 . 10 , made out t n the !VJ:e tropoli tan Life 

Insurance Company , rc Policy 1 o . 7 94!~ 231-C . 

Sincerely , 

Le0 Szilard 

Enclos11re 



GABRIEL GALEF 

VICTOR ..JACOBS 

HENRY MAYER 

SHIRLEY CHERIN 

WILLIAM M .IVLER 

LAw OFFIC ES 

GALEF & JACOBS 

2 2 EAST 40!~ STREET 

NEw YoRK 16, N.Y. 

September 12, 960 

MURRAY H I LL 3- 78 66 

CABLE : ' ' VICLEF' " 

etropolitan Life 
1 Madison Avenue 
Ne York 10, N.Y. 

Re: 

Gentlemen: 

In accordanc 
nclose 

716 .10 
abov p 

mk 

Enc. 

e ~tatement of Renewal 
above policy for a 

commencing November 17, 1960, 
care of our office. Your prompt 
be appreciated. 

V. ry truly yours, 

Shirley Cherin 



------------------

.ll . 

7 



GABRIEL GALEF 

VICTOR .JACOBS 

HENRY MAYER 

SHIRLEY CHERIN 

•WI LLIAM M .IVLER 

NATHAN H. ELMAN 

4
N . Y. & CONN . SARS 

LAW OFFICES 

GALEF & JACOBS 

22 EAST 40TH STREET 

NEW YORK 16, N.Y. 

MURRAY HILL 3 · 7866 

CABLE:"VICLEF" 

October 24, 1960 

Dr. Leo J.Szilard 
Memorial Hospital, Room 812 
444 East 68trh Street 
New York 21, N.Y. 

Dear Doctor Szilard: 

I return herewith your check drawn on the Chase 
Manhattan Bank, No.4, dated September 9, 1960, 
to the order of the Metropolitan Life Ins.Co. 
in the sum of $716.10 and endorsed "renewal premium 
for Policy 7-944-231-C. The insurance company 
representative telephoned me today and advised that 
the renewal of the five year term insurance has been 
issued and will be forwarded to me in a few days. 

Apparently there were several branches of the 
Metropolitan Life Insurance Co. involved in the 
negotiations and one hand did not know what the 
other was doing. 

My kindest regards to your wife and yourself. 

Sincerely, 

A~-) ~ 
Shir lefierin 

,_/ 
rn 

Enc. 



GABRIEL GALEF 

VICTOR .JACOB S 

HENRY MAYER 

S HIRLEY C HERIN 

• WI LLIA M M . IVLER 

NATHAN H. ELMAN 

• N . Y . & CONN . BARS 

LAW OFFI CES 

GALEF & JAC O BS 

22 EAST 40TH STREET 

NEwYoRI< 16, N.Y. 

Dr. Leo J. Szilard 
Memorial Hospital 
Room 812 
444 East 68th Street 
New York 21, N.Y. 

Dear Dr. Szilard: 

October 31, 1960 

MURRAY HILL 3 7866 

CABLE:. ' VICLEF" 

I am pleased to advise you that I received today 
from the Metropolitan Life Insurance Company "Statement 
of Renewal Transactions" extending the life insurance 
policy number 7944231C insuring your life in the 
face amount of $14,000.00 for an additional five year 
term commencing November 17, 1960. The said document 
has been physically attached to the aforedescribed 
policy and is being held by our office on your behalf. 

Asroon as you have come to a definite decision as to 
disposition of your assets, I would appreciate your 
calling me, so that we can then meet and revise your 
Will in accordance with you actions. 

My kindest regards to your wife and yourself. 

mk 
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